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1- Response to request for clarifications during the last job-site visit meeting at Darrell B. Hester Juvenile Detention Center 
on Thursday, November 2nd, 2023. 
 
 Please see response to clarifications from Project Engineering Consultant Ethos Engineering. 
 
 
 
Note: 
 
This addendum shall become part of the RFP and all RESPONDERS/PARTICIPANTS shall be 
bound by its content.  All aspects of the scope of work/services not covered herein shall remain 
the same. 
 

Company Name__________________________________ Phone # ____________ 
 
 

Vendor Signature_________________________________ Date _______________ 
 
 
 

Must include and return with RFP package 
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1126 South Commerce 
Harlingen, TX 78550 
Off: (956) 230-3435 
Fax: (956) 720-0830 
www.ethoseng.net 

November 07, 2023 

Darrell Hester Smoke Evacuation and HVAC Systems Upgrades – RFQ #231001 

0BADDENDUM NO. 4 
A. PURPOSE AND INTENT 

This addendum is issued for the purpose of modifying the plans for the project referenced above. 
This addendum shall become part of the contract and all contractors shall be bound by its 
content. All aspects of the specifications and drawings not covered herein shall remain the same. 
The General Conditions and the Special Conditions of the specifications shall govern all parts of 
the work and apply in full force to this addendum. 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

1. Please clarify the number of copies to be submitted.
You are to submit one (1) original marked “Original,” One Copy marked “Copy,” and an 
electronic copy in Adobe PDF format in a seal envelope. 

2. Please clarify the evaluation criteria to be submitted. On pg. 10 of 38, Item 10 states: “At a
minimum, a prospective proposal must contain in the order presented here an outlined
response to the following criteria.” However, Item 10 does not include the criteria. Item 11
on pg. 11 of 38 indicates four categories of criteria - Commercial Quality, Cost, Customer
Service/Value Engineering and Functional/Technical Qualities with points totaling up to 100
points, but this section does not include specific questions. Information to be included in Tabs
1-10 is listed on pg. 12 of 38, but it does not reflect the four categories of criteria mentioned
in Item 11.

The evaluation criteria is listed on page 11 of 38: 
Commercial Quality (40 points) 
Cost Factor (30 points) 
Customer Service (20 points 
Functional & Technical (10 points) 

3. Please clarify “MAG Guarantee associated with this offer” (pg. 13 of 38)
Clarification –   means "Maximum Allowable Guarantee"  proposal.    

http://www.ethoseng.net/
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4. Please provide a checklist of items required to be submitted. In the outline on pgs. 13 and 14 
of 38 it appears that in addition to requested narratives, bonds and schedule required in Tabs 
1-8, Tab 9 should include Attachment A and Tab 10 is everything else required. Does this 
consist of Attachments B through I and an initialed copy of pgs 1-38 of the County’s RFP? 

This is an RFP for construction; therefore, the complete package is made out of different 
documents which are bonded (procurement front end documents, construction specs, 
drawings, general conditions, instructions to responders, standard agreement, notice of 
award, etc.)  Participants are to submit complete RFP package with all attachments (forms) 
completed, as well as signatures, initials on pages, and any other required information.    

 
5. In the control station of each pod, we are replacing the fire alarm systems.  Are these systems 

able to function independently of each other?  When the system is down during replacement 
is a fire watch required? 

Existing fire alarm systems to remain, relays and necessary accessories will be required to 
be provided to interface the fire alarm module with the motor starter coils. Refer to 
specification section 267210, A, 1.  
“This specification describes the replacement to existing smoke control system and 
interface to existing addressable Fire Detection and alarm signaling system.  The existing 
control panel is an intelligent device addressable, analog detecting, low voltage and 
modular, with digital communication techniques, in full compliance with all applicable 
codes and standards.”  
The owner will provide a fire watch; however, the contractor should notify the owner when 
the fire alarm system is shut down.  

 
6. It was mentioned during the site walk that due to the facility being occupied we will only be 

able to work in two Active dayrooms at a time and that the removed ceiling tiles in other 
areas will need to be replaced at the end of each day.  Please confirm this is correct.  

Areas with suspended ceilings being removed need to have ceiling tiles replaced at the end 
of the day. Areas with hard deck/plaster can remain open as needed for installation and 
inspection.  

 
7. The plumbing specification 220010 section 1.2 paragraph c lists sewer piping to serve the new 

chiller plant. I only see domestic water service extending to the new chiller plant on the 
drawings. On the drawings I only see a makeup water line to the chiller plant.  Please confirm 
there is no sewer tie-in or service required for this project. 

No sanitary sewer connections or piping is required for this project. Plumbing for make-up 
water is required.  

 
8. For the new electrical service and transformer has the utility provider been notified of this 

project and is there a ESID# or work order number we can reference for this new service? 
Not yet; owner to start the process.  

 
9. What is the height for the new fence and gates the encloses the New Chiller Plant.  

New chain-link fence should be 8ft tall. See attached revised drawing under this same  
Addendum.  
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10. Please confirm if the backdraft damper schedule on Sheet M5.01 is intended to reflect the 

same motorized dampers shown on the plan drawings (Sheets M3.1, 3.2, 3.3, & 3.4). 
Additionally, please confirm if the smoke evacuation and make-up air dampers shown on the 
backdraft damper schedule on Sheet M5.01 are the same backdraft dampers called for under 
the schedule notes for the “smoke evacuation fan schedule” and “make-up air fan schedule” 
shown on the same sheet i.e. the fan manufacturer are to include as an accessory to the fan. 

No, the backdraft dampers and motorized dampers are different from one another.  The 
backdraft dampers will not be motorized.  See attached sheet for clarification. 

 
11. Detail 3/Sheet M6.02 shows both a backdraft damper and a separate control damper located 

within the ductwork for the smoke evacuation fans.  Schedule note 2 on the “backdraft 
damper schedule” located on Sheet M5.01 show that backdraft dampers are to be supplied 
with actuators which includes the backdraft dampers for the smoke evacuation fans.  Please 
confirm if both a motorized backdraft damper and a separate motorized control damper are 
required for the smoke evacuation fans. 

No, one motorized and one non-motorized dampers should be supplied and installed as per 
drawings. Refer to sheet M6.02/03 
 

12. Sequence of operations on Detail 1 on sheet M6.02 states that the fire alarm system is to 
energize smoke evacuation fan and makeup air fans, however, schedule note A on Sheet 
M5.01 for the smoke evacuation and make up air schedules state that the DDC is responsible 
for the start/stop of these fans.  Please confirm if it is the responsibility of the DDC or fire 
alarm system to start/stop the smoke evacuation and makeup air fans.  

Fire alarm system to energize smoke evacuation fan and make up air fans, disable RTU, 
DOAS and Damper positions, etc. DDC Control shall be able to monitor the system only.  

 
C. DRAWINGS 
 
1) Sheet M4.02: 

Added Keyed note.  See attached sheet. 
 
2) Sheet M5.01: 

Revised schedule notes and names. See attached sheet. 
 

3) Sheet M6.02:  
Revised mechanical elevation damper. See attached sheet.  

 
 
 

11/07/2023    
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